
 

 

 

 

Mr Max Smith  

Planning Department 

London Borough of Camden 

Camden Town Hall Extension 

Argyle Street 

London 

WC1H 8EQ 

 

  

 

29 February 2012 

 

 

Dear Mr Smith, 

 
London 2012 Temporary Media Transport Hub, Bloomsbury – Discharge of 
Condition 5.  

 

I write in connection with the above site which was granted planning permission for:  

 

“Erection of temporary structures and facilities including cabins, canopies and fencing 

for Media Transport Hub to support the London 2012 Olympic Games (Sui Generis”). 

 
We are now in a position to discharge condition 5, in pursuant to planning permission 
2011/0348/P.  

 

Condition 5 

 

Prior to commencement of the development a Traffic Management Plan and Strategy 
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
Traffic Management Plan and Strategy shall include:  
1) Details of road closures and traffic management measures;  
2) Details of revisions to existing controlled parking arrangements;  

3) Vehicle management plan for vehicle movements within the vicinity of Russell 

Square including during installation and removal of the temporary structures.  

 

London 2012 have had ongoing discussions with Camden’s Highways department. 

The Traffic Management Plan has been agreed in principle with Highways Authority 

prior to this application being submitted.  

 

This application consists of the following documents; 

 Cover letter 

 Application form 

 Transport Management Plan 

 Application fee of £85 



 

 

 
I trust this information is sufficient for you to register and proceed to determine this 
application, however, please contact Ben Thomas at bthomas@savills.com should 
you have any queries or require any further information. 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

 

 

 

Neil Smith  

Town Planning Manager  

Direct line:  +44 (0) 203 2012 593 

Mobile: +44 (0) 782 5598716 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


